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AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
 
 
Amendment No. 1 

DATE:    November 5, 2018 

TO:    ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Leann Cudd, Procurement Manager 

SOLICITATION:  USC-RFQ-3401-LD 

DESCRIPTION:   Furnish, Deliver, and Install 10 Commercial Appliances for USC Columbia Football 
Operations Center 
 
 
Amendment No. 1 modifies this Request for Quotation only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 
 
Vendors Question and Answer: 

1. Number of buildings? 
Answer: 1 

 
2. Number of floors? 
Answer: 2 
 
3. Interior exterior entry to actual rooms? 
Answer: Interior 
 
4. Are permanent handrails in place & approved? 
Answer: Will be at time of installation 
 
5. Access to rooms: require key or supervised entry? 
Answer: Supervised entry 
 
6. Are units occupied? 
Answer: No 
 
7. How many units to be installed on each floor? 
Answer: Refer to detailed information in solicitation about equipment-last note on each line item 
advised room location (s) for equipment. 
 
8. Is this a new construction or a remodel? 
Answer: New Construction 
 
9. Existing appliances to remove? 
Answer: No 
 
10. Is there parking lot access close to the building for unloading? 
Answer: Refer to solicitation, a loading dock and elevator are available 
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11. Trash disposal available on the place? 
Answer: Installer should remove trash from site 
 
12. Is warehouse space available for staging of product during the installation process? 
Answer: There is ample adjacent space for staging -no warehouse space will be required 
 
13. Will other contractors be on site? 
Answer: Yes 
 
14. Access: Is prior approval required? 
Answer: Yes, coordinate delivery/installation dates/ times with the university 
 
15. Allowed time frame for the install project? 
Answer: Refer to solicitation, delivery and installation to occur between Dec. 1 and Dec. 31, 2018- 
installer to advise time required. 
 
16. Will there be help available to unload appliances from the truck? 
Answer: Install to supply manpower as needed to offload from truck. Refer to solicitation a loading 
dock and elevator are available. 
 
17. One time delivery or multiple (as need basis) deliver? 
Answer: Refer to solicitation, delivery and installation to occur between Dec. 1 and Dec. 31, 2018- 
installer to advise schedule. 
 

 
 

 
Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 1 in the space provided below and return it with 
their bid response. Failure to do so may delay award of contract. 
 
 
____________________________________             ________________________________________                                   
  Authorized Signature                                               Name of Offeror 
 
 
___________________________________   
  Date  


